
From: Kenneth L. Goodwin
To: Tara Tacinelli
Cc: Jacqueline Ottosen; Jill Loughran; Lisa Sclafani; David S. Barnes
Subject: Kindergarten Information
Date: Monday, June 12, 2023 8:26:02 AM
Attachments: Kindergarten Information 23-24.pdf
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Tara,
 
Please send these two attachments to our K families with the following blurb.  Also, please post this
information on our website.
 
Mustang Families:
 
We would like to welcome you to Mill Creek Academy.  Attached is important information for this

upcoming school year.  We look forward to seeing you on our K tour this Wednesday, June 14th.
 
Thanks,
MCA Administration
 
 
 
 
Ken Goodwin, Ed.D.
Principal
Mill Creek Academy
3750 International Golf Parkway
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Phone: (904) 547-3720
 

 

Florida Sunshine Law allows all communication regarding official school  district business to be open
to the public.  This email and any written communication sent to the above addressee may be

requested to be viewed by the press or any other person.
 

Confidentiality Notice:  This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
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Presenter

Presentation Notes

Welcome and Introductions:  Office Staff
Principal - Amanda Riedl
Assistant Principal –Stackhouse, Ottosen, Naylor
Data Entry Clerk: Diana Mink	
Front Office Clerk:  Kathleen Tompkins	
Extended Day Coordinator – Art Thomas
Instructional Coach: Denise Shely
Guidance Counselor: Nicole Ribiero, Amy D, and Crystal Dean
 
Kindergarten Teacher
Synethia Brown 
Shannon Chicerelli
Heather Clark
Caitlin Haberin
Catie Grimes
Jennifer Yeabsley
Joanna Farmer








MCA
Mission Statement


Mill Creek Academy will 
inspire students to 


become lifelong learners 
with integrity.







MCA
Vision Statement


The learning community of 
Mill Creek will ensure that 


all achieve their fullest 
potential through 


challenging, purposeful 
learning opportunities where 


lifelong learning becomes a passion.







MEET YOUR TEAM –
we are here to serve our families


•Ken Goodwin, Principal
•Jill Loughran, Jacque Ottosen, David Barnes, & Lisa 
Sclafani, Assistant Principal
•Diana Ambrose, Kaitlyn Jordan, Amy DiDomenico, & 
Rick Seifert Guidance Counselor
•Tracy Gordon, Carla Wiercigroch, Receptionist
•Tara Tacinelli, Confidential Secretary/Bookkeeper
•Sondra Hisrich, Bookkeeper
•Jessica Veon & Kim Forsythe, Data Entry Operator
•Arthur Thomas, Extended Day Coordinator
•Charlene Carroll & Rebecca Dery, Nurse















Presenter

Presentation Notes

Outside food or items will not be allowed to be brought to the school this year.  This is a district practice.  











Please 
consider…


• Items in lunchbox 
should be easy for 
students to open 
without support


• Begin practicing 
with students now 
if they will be 
bringing a lunch 
from home


• We will make sure 
every students has 
the support they 
need 
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Presentation Notes

Send a note in to your child’s teacher that you will be checking him/her out early .We will not call for students to leave class until you arrive in the office. You must present your photo ID to check out a student.  We make sure that we serve our families with love and support, however, we are unable to assist our families if they come later that 2:00 or 1:00(Wednesday).  Dismissal gets extremely busy for us and we would never want to jeoparadize the safety of any of our students.  Thank you for understanding...  
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Presentation Notes


Email will catch our attention…our teachers and staff have a 24 hour grace period to return emails, although you will find that our staff communicate almost immediately. Please feel free to contact the teacher whenever you have a question or concern. Please know that teachers do not always check emails during the day so should have an immediate concern, please contact the front office.







Presenter

Presentation Notes

We believe in Learning for all that all students can and will learn;  whatever it takes.  We have built and continue to build the capacity of our staffulty to ensure we are using and understand common instructional practices.  This ensures that all students have equal opportunities to the same level of rigorous learning not matter what classroom.  Grade levels determine and agree upon student learning outcomes and develop assessments or ways to assess that will monitor student learning.  Learning is not a lottery system at MCA!
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Presentation Notes

Handbook will be forthcoming. 
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Presentation Notes

We celebrate Independence, such as the shoe tying club after our winter break, and setting our own learning goals and celebrating when we reach our goals.  It is part of a professional learning community.







Presenter

Presentation Notes

Thank you for sharing your little ones with us.







https://www-mca.stjohns.k12.fl.us/

https://www-mca.stjohns.k12.fl.us/





Presenter

Presentation Notes

Supplies – we will not have communal supplies this year.  Please make sure your students has a hard pencil box as they will use it as their “toolbox” this year.







Presenter

Presentation Notes

We use this platform to educate and deepen the understanding of instructional practices, learning goals, and standards. In addition, we use it as a way to communicate reminders, safety tips, and frequent communication that is important to the Mill Creek community as a whole.








Presenter

Presentation Notes

Please remember that if students are sent home with illness or are out sick, they must be free of all symptoms including vomiting, diarrhea and fever without the aid of medication for 24 hours before they can return to school.
Please visit the Clinic News tab of our website for important forms and information from our Nurse. 
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Presentation Notes

Curriculum Chat night may look and feel a little different this year, but our plan is to have them mid-September virutally.







P is for…Positive Behavior Support -
providing a positive, support learning environment for 


all students
We believe that a positive school atmosphere will result in a more 
effective and meaningful learning environment for all students. 


We are  committed to providing opportunities for students to learn 
concepts, practice skills, display good citizenship and experience academic 
success. 


We believe that highly effective schools are the result of the teamwork 
and commitment between school staff, students, and their families.  


Our commitment to our students is to celebrate their 
accomplishments and success when they LEAD thew way. 



Presenter

Presentation Notes

We believe in Positive Behavior Support 







Presenter

Presentation Notes

PTA will offer a variety of activities throughout the school year geared for family fun and community involvement.
They sell grade level t-shirts the students will wear on Fridays as their spirit wear. 
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Presentation Notes

You and your student may even want to develop a good-bye ritual like a special handshake as you drop them off at the bus stop or a fun saying like, “See you later, alligator,” as they exit the car in parent drop off. 
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Presentation Notes

Our students will continue to travel to the different Resource classes this year.  High frequently touched surfaces, such as PE equipment, instruments, etc will be sprayed with the omni shield that protects cross-contamination for up to 90 days.  Additionally, resource classes have been schedule with large gaps of time in between each grade level so teachers can wipe down any other shared materials.  Students will also be asked to use hand sanitizer when they enter and exit each classroom.
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Presentation Notes

This allows a small group of students to become familiar with the teacher and environment. Your kindergarten teacher will give you those dates on your “tour” day in August.







Presenter

Presentation Notes

It is important that your child begin the first week of school coming and going to school the way they will throughout the year.
Should you need to change your child’s dismissal transportation, please email or send a written note to your child’s teacher BEFORE 8:00 AM. If there is a situation during the day and a change in normal dismissal is needed, please email BEFORE 2 PM (1 PM on Wednesdays).   Please use the MCA Transportation link when changing dismissal during the day.  We are unable to accept any changes over the phone.
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Presentation Notes

If things change this year and visitors are permitted in the building, all visitors will need to be cleared through School Access. You can do that at any time so you are ready.



https://www.stjohns.k12.fl.us/volunteer/
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Presentation Notes

Setting and keeping a reasonable bedtime is a wonderful gift you can give your child. It will help him or her to be alert and ready to learn each day. Don't forget a bedtime story!
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It is imperative that you clearly communicate with us how your child will be coming home from school.  As 


we approach the start of school, teachers will be reaching out to learn how your child will go home.  We will 


be placing a tag on your child’s backpack, indicating his/her dismissal method.  


If there is a change in how your child will be going home, please email mcatransportation@stjohns.k12.fl.us 


Welcome to Kindergarten at Mill Creek Academy! 


We are very excited for your little Mustang to join our Mill Creek family!  We know that this is an exciting time 


that often also brings many questions.  You will receive lots of information as we approach the start of the 


school year, but we wanted to put together some general information to get you started.  


School Hours 


Our regular school hours are 
8:25 a.m.—2:45 p.m.


Wednesday early release time is 
8:25 a.m.—1:45 p.m.


Your child may arrive to school 
between 8:00—8:25 a.m. each 
morning.  If your child arrives 
after 8:25 he/she will need to 


go to the office for a tardy slip. 


Staggered Start 


During the first week of school, our 
kindergarten students will have a 
staggered start.  This means that 
each kindergarten student will be 
assigned 1 day to attend either 


Aug. 10, 11, 14, or 15 and then ALL 
kinders will attend on 


Wednesday, August 16th.


Your teacher will communicate 
your 1st day of school for 


staggered start.  


Arrival and Dismissal


Mill Creek Extended Day 2023-2024


Mill Creek Extended Day offers care for our students every school day from 6:30AM until school 


start and school end until 6:00PM.  


Arthur Thomas - Extended Day Coordinator 


Tel: 904-547-3751 - Email: arthur.thomas@stjohns.k12.fl.us 


Note from the Nurse 


The FL Dept. of Health requires the school nurse to have individualized care plans on file for students 


with certain medical needs.  Please notify the school nurse if your child has been diagnosed with asthma, 


any other chronic condition or significant allergy. 


School Supplies
Please check our website for a list of school supplies.  
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intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please

contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
 
 


